Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: RRC Requests for Technical Changes - DHB Response 21A .0304
Attachments: 10A NCAC 21A .0304 Tech Change v1.docx

From: Harron, Kimberly <Kimberly.Harron@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 12:31 PM

To: Keller, Shazia A <Shazia.Keller@dhhs.nc.gov>; Duke, Lawrence <lawrence.duke@oah.nc.gov>
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: RRC Requests for Technical Changes - DHB Response 21A .0304

Good afternoon, Lawrence-

In preparing for RRC, we identified two “outline” mis-numbering items in the rule language we submitted. | have
corrected them, and have attached a correct copy to this email. Is there somewhere else we need to send this
document to ensure it appears correctly at RRC and in publication?

Thank you for any help or guidance,
Kim

Kim Harron, JD

Paralegal

Department of Health Benefits

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Mobile: 984-275-9351
Kimberly.harron@dhhs.nc.gov

From: Keller, Shazia A <Shazia.Keller@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 10:57 AM

To: Duke, Lawrence <lawrence.duke@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Harron, Kimberly <Kimberly.Harron@dhhs.nc.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: RRC Requests for Technical Changes - DHB Response 21A .0304

Hi Lawrence:

Excellent. | would appreciate it if you could let me know if anyone asks to speak on the rule during the hearing.
Shazia A. Keller, JD

Assistant General Counsel Division of Health Benefits

Shazia.Keller@dhhs.nc.gov (preferred contact method)

Mobile: 919-218-1372

From: Duke, Lawrence <lawrence.duke@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 10:11 AM

To: Keller, Shazia A <Shazia.Keller@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Harron, Kimberly <Kimberly.Harron@dhhs.nc.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: RRC Requests for Technical Changes - DHB Response 21A .0304

Shazia,



Thank you for checking in on your rule. | did not have any additional questions or concerns going into Thursday’s
hearing and do not plan on objecting to the Rule as currently written.

Thanks,

Lawrence Duke

Counsel, NC Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings
(984) 236-1938

From: Keller, Shazia A <Shazia.Keller@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 4:08 PM

To: Duke, Lawrence <lawrence.duke@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Harron, Kimberly <Kimberly.Harron@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: RRC Requests for Technical Changes - DHB Response 21A .0304

Hi Lawrence

Just checking in to see if you had any additional questions or concerns about the technical corrections ahead of
Thursday’s hearing. | would like to make an effort to resolve any issues in advance with the hope of securing counsel’s
recommendation that RRC approve.

Shazia A. Keller, JD

Assistant General Counsel Division of Health Benefits
Shazia.Keller@dhhs.nc.gov (preferred contact method)
Mobile: 919-218-1372

From: Keller, Shazia A

Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 10:55 AM

To: Duke, Lawrence <lawrence.duke@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Harron, Kimberly <Kimberly.Harron@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: RRC Requests for Technical Changes - DHB Response 21A .0304

Hi Lawrence:

Please find attached DHB’s response to your request for technical changes to rule 10A NCAC 21A .0304 along with the
corresponding Form 0400 and rule text. | am happy to address any subsequent feedback.

Shazia A. Keller, JD

Assistant General Counsel Division of Health Benefits
Shazia.Keller@dhhs.nc.gov (preferred contact method)
Mobile: 919-218-1372

From: Duke, Lawrence <lawrence.duke@oah.nc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 5:04 PM

To: Keller, Shazia A <Shazia.Keller@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: RRC Requests for Technical Changes

Good evening,

I’'m the attorney who reviewed the Rules submitted by the Division of Health Benefits for the March 2022 RRC
meeting. The RRC will formally review these Rules at its meeting on Thursday, March 17, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. The
meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as we get closer to the



meeting. If there are any other representatives from your agency who will want to attend virtually, let me know prior to
the meeting, and we will get evites out to them as well.

Please submit the revised Rules and forms to me via email, no later than 5 p.m. on Friday, March 11, 2022.
In the meantime, please let me know if you have any questions or concerns about these changes.

Thanks,

Lawrence Duke

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission

Office of Administrative Hearings

(984) 236-1938
Lawrence.Duke@oah.nc.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S.
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties.

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.



